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Docket No. 010569-TC Date Docketed: 04/23/2001 T i t l e :  Cancel lat ion by F lo r ida  Publ ic Service commission o f  PATS 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7083 issued t o  PayTele Communication Service 

Company: o f  America fo r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F . A . C . ,  
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Matilda Sanders \% 7 ?+A- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

6 Andrea Cowart 
Monday, September 24,2001 9:57 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: 

9/24/01 95500 AM 
Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

01 0682 - 01 0682or.jae 
01 0569,010625,010627,010665,010666 - 01 0569or.jae 
01 1005 - 01 1005or.jae J 

1 



- ,. - 
CCA3ff  icial F-i I i ng : 
lQ/3.9/01****** 12:52 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams ao 87- c 0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Friday, October 19,2001 12:12 PM 
Matilda Sanders; Linda Williams 
FW: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/19/01 12:ll:OO PM 

This i s  the substitute CO order! 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjee Order / Notice Submitted 

Consummating Order (corrected version) 

Friday, October 19, 2001 12:09 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham 

01 056~,010625,010627,010666 - 01 0569co.jae 
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